
Mission  
The Paint Creek Trailways Commission provides trail users a natural, scenic, and educational recreation 

experience while preserving the natural integrity of the Paint Creek Trail for the enjoyment of present and future 
generations. 

 
 
 

 

 

 
Paint Creek Trailways Commission 

Meeting 
 

Tuesday, June 20th, 2023 at 7:00 PM* 
Paint Creek Cider Mill, 4480 Orion Rd, Rochester, MI  48306 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
 1. Call to Order          
 2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 3. Approval of Agenda         
 4. Public Comment 
 5. Consent Agenda: 
 a.  Minutes:  May 16th, 2023 
 b. Treasurers Report – May 2023 

 6.  Approval of Invoices 
 7. Memo/Approval: Recognition Spikes 
 8. Memo: Current Grants and Grant Updates (Spark Grant) 
9. Discussion/Approval: Event Sponsorship Forms 
10. Update: 40th Anniversary Date/Event Application Submission 
11. Update: Friends of Paint Creek Trail – Memorandum of Understanding 
12. Memo: License Agreements 
13. Memo: Attorney work on Electric Mobility Devices 
14. Update: SE Rochester Property 
15. Manager’s Report 
16. Commissioner Reports 
17. Adjournment of Regular Meeting 
 
* The Paint Creek Trailways Commission will be conducting a field trip to the section of the trail that 
will be connected to Bald Mountain State Recreation Area in the future.  Commissioners and staff will 
meet at the Paint Creek Junction Park parking lot on Orion Rd at 6:00pm, and will walk ~ 0.25 miles to 
the section.  A quorum will be present, but no votes or action will be taken.  The site visit is open to the 
public. 
 



Mission  
The Paint Creek Trailways Commission provides trail users a natural, scenic, and educational recreation 

experience while preserving the natural integrity of the Paint Creek Trail for the enjoyment of present and future 
generations. 

 
 
 

 

Next Regular Meeting: 
July 18th, 2023 – City of Rochester Municipal Offices, 400 Sixth Street, Rochester, MI  48307  

 
 
Enclosures:  Agenda Summary 
   May 16th, 2023 Draft Minutes 
   May 2023 Treasurer’s Report 
   Memo: Recognition Spikes  
   Memo: Current Grants and Grant Opportunities for the Bridge 31.7 Replacement Project 
   Draft Event Sponsorship Forms 
   Friends of the Paint Creek Trail - MoU 
   Memo: License Agreements 
   Memo: Electric Mobility Devices 
   June Manager’s Report 
   National Trails Day – Photo Collage 

  2023 Paint Creek Trailways Commission Operations Budget – Amended March 21, 2023 
May 31, 2023 – Trail Inspection Report 

  Bald Mountain Connector Project – Map and Design Plans 
 



Agenda Summary 
June 20, 2023 

 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3.  Approval of Agenda 
4. Public Comment 
5. Consent Agenda: 
 a.  Minutes:  May 16th, 2023 
 b. Treasurers Report – May 2023 
  
6. Approval of Invoices 
 

  7. Memo: Recognition Spikes 
Summary: Administrative Assistant Grupido has provided a memo in your packet 

 Desired Action: Approval 
 Budget Impact: ~$250.00 

 
 8. Memo: Current Grant and Grant Updates 

Summary: Trail Manager Correll will provide an update on the active grant agreements & 
applications for the Bridge 31.7 project as well as the re-submission for round two of the Spark 
Grant 

 Desired Action: Discussion 
 Budget Impact: TBD 
 

  9. Discussion/Approval: Event Sponsorship Forms 
Summary: Trail Manager Correll will provide an updated sponsorship form for the Labor Day 
Bridge Walk event 

 Desired Action: Discussion/Approval 
 Budget Impact: TBD 
 

10. Update: 40th Anniversary Date & Event Application Submission 
Summary: Trail Manager Correll will recap the 40th Anniversary sub-committee discussion 
and date selection for the Paint Creek Trail 40th Anniversary Event 

 Desired Action: None 
 Budget Impact: TBD 

 
11. Update: Friends of Paint Creek Trail – Memorandum of Understanding 

Summary: Trail Manager Correll will recap the Friends MoU and present for signature 
 Desired Action: Approval 
 Budget Impact: TBD 

  
12. Memo: License Agreements 
 Summary: A memo regarding license agreement updates is included in your packet. 
 Desired Action: Discussion/Vote 
 Budget Impact: TBD 
 
13. Memo: Attorney work on Electric Mobility Devices 

Summary: A memo recapping a meeting with the trails attorney regarding electric mobility 
devices is included in your packet. 

 Desired Action: None 
 Budget Impact: TBD 



14. Update: SE Rochester Property 
 Summary: Trail Manager Correll will provide an update on developments with the Southeast 
 Rochester Property. 
 Desired Action: Discussion 
 Budget Impact: TBD 
 

15. Manager’s Report: Included in your packet 
  
16. Commissioner Reports 
 
17. Adjournment of Regular Meeting  
  
  

Next Regular Meeting: 
July 18th, 2023 – City of Rochester Municipal Offices, 400 Sixth Street, Rochester, MI  48307 

 



 
REGULAR MEETING of the PAINT CREEK TRAILWAYS COMMISSION 

City of Rochester Municipal Offices 
400 Sixth Street, Rochester, MI  48307 

 
CALL TO ORDER:   The Tuesday, May 16, 2023 Regular Meeting was called to order by 
Chairperson Olijnyk at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Voting Members Present:  Brian Blust, Linda Gamage, Steve Sage, David Walker 
Voting Alternates Present:  Russell George, Dave Mabry 
Non-Voting Alternates Present:  David Becker, Martha Olijnyk 
Voting Members Absent:  Robin Buxar, Julia Dalrymple, Ken Elwert, Patrick Ross 
Alternates Absent: Carol Morlan, Ann Peterson, Matt Pfeiffer, Aaron Whatley 
Village of Lake Orion Non-Voting Member Absent:  Jason Peltier 
Village of Lake Orion Non-Voting Alternate Absent:  Jerry Narsh 
Others Present:  Tom Correll, Trail Manager, Eryn Grupido, Administrative Assistant, Louis 
Carrio, Friends of the Paint CreekTrail, Tanner Cartner, Orion Township Parks & Rec, observing 
the meeting on behalf of Orion Township, Sandi DiSipio, Recording Secretary 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  All rose and recited the Pledge. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  
MOTION by Walker, seconded by Gamage, Moved, to approve the May 16, 2023 agenda as 
presented. 
Ayes:  All Nays:  None      MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  Mr. Joshua Moo, 1471 Stony Creek, Rochester came forward and 
requested the Commission review the regulations regarding trail usage for electric mobility 
devices.  In 2017 Michigan defined electric bicycles as non-motorized vehicles, which can now 
be used on the trail.  Since COVID, there has been an increase in personal electric mobility 
devices – scooters and one-wheelers as a means of transportation.  Currently, these PEV’s are 
prohibited on our trail, but other trails allow them.  He asked that the Commission reconsider and 
review this regulation.  Mr. Moo provided a flyer relative to these devices.  Chairperson Olijnyk 
thanked him for his comments and information, and feels it would be good for the Board to revisit 
this issue, and that we may need to talk to our attorney about how the different statutes work 
together.  Mr. Becker agrees we should review the policy as they are becoming more popular.  
Mr. Moo said this can be done in a future meeting, but just wanted to bring it up to get the 
conversation started; Mr. Correll has his contact information.  A question was asked about the 
range of speed for these devices, and Mr. Moo explained most are capped out at 20mph; the 
expensive ones can go 30mph.  Ms. Gamage asked for suggestions on how to enforce a safe 
speed limit for all users.  Mr. Moo said the sheriffs on the trail could use a radar gun or a sign that 
flashes the speed.  This item will be placed on a future agenda.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  

a. Minutes – April 18, 2023 Regular Meeting, approve and file 
b. Treasurers Report – April 2023, receive and file 

MOTION by George, seconded by Sage, Moved, to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Ayes:  All Nays:  None      MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Chairperson Olijnyk introduced Mr. Tom Correll, the new Trail Manager, and welcomed him to 
the Commission.  The members then introduced themselves. 



Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
Minutes of May 16, 2023 

 2 

 
APPROVAL OF INVOICES:  Mr. Correll presented the list of invoices totaling $6,203.73. In 
addition to the recorder’s fee, this amount includes credit card charges for GoToMeeting monthly 
fee, UPS shipment fees for brochure mailing to MI Welcome Center, dog waste bags, parking fee 
for PURE MI conference, engraved plate for recognition spike, business cards and nameplate for 
the new Trail Manager; payment to AEW for preliminary engineers estimate for SE Rochester 
Observation Deck, and payment to MMRMA for annual insurance.  Estimated unrestricted fund 
balance is $93,000.    
MOTION by Blust, seconded by Mabry, Moved, that the invoices presented for payment are 
approved as presented in the amount of $6,203.73 and orders be drawn for payment. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Ayes:  Blust, Gamage, George, Mabry, Sage, Walker 
Nays:  None        MOTION CARRIED. 
 
UPDATE:  Dillman & Upton Fuel Tank & Fence:  Mr. Correll indicated the Licensing 
Committee met with Messers. Upton and Mans on May 1st; they agreed they would not install the 
new fence, but agreed with the Committee’s request to fix the broken leaning sections of the 
existing fence.  At their meeting, Ms. Olijnyk reiterated the Licensing Committee only makes 
recommendations, the Commission must make the final decision to approve/deny installing the 
additional fencing.  Mr. Correll reached out to Mr. Upton on May 10th and offered to share 
progress with the Commission tonight about any update – they are working on the clean up.  Mr. 
Walker stated he was out there just before the meeting today and walked the entire fence line as 
we were asking them to clean up the debris, e.g., broken fence slats, wood laying on our property.  
Most of the broken fence boards laying on our property or leaning on the fence have been 
removed.  We’ve also asked them to repair or replace the broken fence slats but none of that work 
has been done.  Ms. Gamage explained they also asked them to straighten the leaning fence 
sections and to clean the trash from the fence line that occurs when things blow off their property 
– this had just been done by the Adopt a Trail clean-up.  The Committee also suggested if they 
were interested in shielding their parking lot from view, they could install some natural plantings, 
but they weren’t interested in that, only the additional fencing to add racking for storage on their 
side.  Mr. Becker said he thought they said they would consider planting a screen of trees to block 
the fence.  Ms. Olijnyk said they indicated at the meeting they would think about that, but when 
the Committee met with them on site after the meeting, they said they would not do that without 
the fence.  Ms. Olijnyk said the recommendation of the Licensing Committee based on their 
meeting, is to again deny their request for a fence as they can’t keep up with the existing fence, 
and doesn’t know if the Commission would like to allow further items on our property including 
the racking system.  Ms. Olijnyk doesn’t know what the Commission wants to do – continuing 
with the fence denial or considering their request; she would like to bring this to closure with a 
vote.  Mr. Carrio asked if it’s possible for us to plant along our side of the trail on that property; 
that would be an alternative.  Ms. Olijnyk said this could be done.  Mr. Walker said we need to 
bring closure to the Dillman & Upton’s request to add the fence. 
MOTION by Walker, seconded by Mabry, Moved, to deny their request to extend the fence and 
racking on our property under the licensing agreement, based on the unanimous recommendation 
of the licensing committee to deny.   
Mr. Sage asked if the Motion could be amended to maintain cleaning of the debris and fixing the 
existing fence.  Mr. Walker said this language is in the licensing agreement; the motion is only to 
bring closure to the request for the additional fence.   
Vote on the Motion as stated: 
Ayes:  All Nays:  None      MOTION CARRIED. 
Dillman & Upton will be advised of the Commission’s decision. 
 



Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
Minutes of May 16, 2023 

 3 

MEMO:  Current Grants and Grant Opportunities for the Bridge 31.7 Replacement 
Project:  A summary memo was included in the packet, a lot of which was from Ms. Ford’s 
previous memo.  Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan Grant – A six-month extension 
was requested and granted, and the grant period is extended to October 27th.  Oakland County 
Parks Trailways Grant – Mr. Correll has met with Rochester DPW Director Mizikar, who has 
requested this same extension.  TAP Grant – Mr. Correll explained feedback has been received 
and he worked with AEW to update the application with more project details they requested.  The 
consultant determined the bridge does not meet the requirement for eligibility on the National 
Register of Historic Places and the replacement project will have no adverse effect on a historic 
property.  This information was sent to SHPO for review, and they indicated we may continue 
with the project; a letter was included in the packet.  MNRTF Grant – application was submitted, 
final recommendation for funding due in early December.  Mr. Correll stated feedback requests 
were received for an updated deed and boundary map; he worked with Kristen Wiltfang to create 
a new boundary map for the bridge parcel and resubmitted the documents May 11th.  MI Spark 
Grant – application scores were received and included in the packet.  Our scoring came back as 
Tier 4 and was not funded this round, but we can resubmit for the final round by July 26th.  Mr. 
Correll will review our scores, adjust the grant in sections we may be able to improve upon and 
resubmit.  The problem is they don’t give you feedback or a reason why they scored the way they 
did.  No update on the Ralph C. Wilson Fund, other than Rochester DPW Director Mizikar is 
applying for this grant.  Mr. Correll has provided letters of support.  No update on the Fisheries 
Habitat Grant; the Commission did not apply for the Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant.   
 
UPDATE:  SE Rochester Property:  Mr. Correll indicated he spoke with Andrea LaFontaine, 
the contact for the donor, who provided background on the project.  She received the project cost 
estimate and the lawyer is looking for is a visual design for the project in order to move forward.  
Ms. Olijnyk thought we had something previously, but is not sure which version of the project – 
it may be an earlier version with just the observation deck.  Ms. Gamage is not sure we have a 
current drawing, but the design work was done to something – did AEW say they have the ability 
to produce an image.  Mr. Correll has not asked them.  Ms. Gamage suggested he ask, as they had 
to work from something to come up with the estimate.  Mr. Correll will contact AEW.   
 
UPDATE/DISCUSSION:  40th Anniversary Dates:  Mr. Correll said the Committee has been 
working on this event.  He received correspondence from the Village of Lake Orion that they are 
being strict about a 120 day event rule for new events.  If we’re thinking of hosting a part of the 
event in the Village, they need the application 120 days beforehand.  There has been discussion of 
a 5k event in October or November – we don’t want to miss this deadline.  Mr. Blust indicated 
there has been a preliminary discussion, so it’s probably best if the Committee meet again.  Mr. 
Correll believes they were talking about a November date, so we need to decide the date and go 
from there.  Mr. Correll will contact the AdHoc Committee to set up a meeting.   
 
DISCUSSION/APPROVAL:  June Field Trip Location:  Mr. Correll is bringing this up as he 
understands it’s something that happens annually.  One idea is to visit the site of the bridge 
project, but he’s open to any other suggestions.  Ms. Olijnyk was thinking of the Village where 
there was a request regarding snow removal, and also to check out the area for planning the 40th 
Anniversary event.  Another suggestion would be a visit to Paint Creek Junction so anyone who 
can’t attend the National Trails Day event will be able to take a look at the site.  After a short 
discussion, it was decided to visit Pant Creek Junction before next month’s meeting.  Our meeting 
could be moved to the Cider Mill that night.   
MOTION by Blust, seconded by Mabry, Moved, to have the June Field Trip location at the Paint 
Creek Junction site, with our meeting held at the Cider Mill afterwards.   
Ayes:  All Nays:  None      MOTION CARRIED. 



Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
Minutes of May 16, 2023 

 4 

The field trip will be at 6:00 p.m. June 20th, with the meeting commencing afterwards at the Cider 
Mill.  Mr. Correll will make sure the Cider Mill room is available for the meeting.  Ms. Olijnyk 
commented that the Field Trip must have a public notice posted as a quorum might be in 
attendance.  The change in meeting location must also be posted per the Open Meetings Act.   
 
MEMO:  License Agreements:  Ms. Olijnyk indicated the memo in the packet was prepared by 
Ms. Ford.  Mr. Correll indicated he’s still getting familiar with this issue.  He’s had discussions 
with the attorney about updating the existing agreements.  Per the attorney, while staff was unable 
to locate all the relevant documents, we have no reason to believe that proper procedures were not 
followed when these license agreements were originally approved.  Additionally, we have 
determined that at the time the Trail acquired the property, with the assistance of the State of 
Michigan, most of these license agreements were already in place.  Therefore, we do not believe 
that updating these existing agreements will cause any additional issues.  Ms. Olijnyk’s 
understanding is that we needed to make sure all our licenses were in compliance, and if so, we 
could go ahead with updating them.  Ms. Olijnyk is taking this information to mean the Licensing 
Committee and the Commission can move forward.  Mr. Walker explained that all agreements 
need to be updated, not so much the language, but the economics of them.  We were hopefully 
going to have our attorney facilitate renegotiating all the license agreements with some guidelines 
and parameters, and as a result, we had to wait as staff couldn’t locate all the documents or the 
agreements and would continue to collect any information, so it’s been a few years.  It does 
appear that both Ms. Ford and the attorney have blessed the Commission proceeding.  Mr. Walker 
suggested we get back to the attorney and reinvigorate her pursuit of renegotiating all the 
agreements and updating the economics of them.  That was the original intent of this effort.  A 
few years ago the Committee put together a spreadsheet of where we were and where we want to 
be.  Ms. Gamage explained we also had a scale (dated two years ago), so the timing might need to 
be updated.  Mr. Walker said the Committee will take a look at the spreadsheet to see how far it’s 
off now.  Chairperson Olijnyk added the Committee also needs to prioritize which agreements to 
start with.   
 
MANAGER’S REPORT:  Mr. Correll summarized his written report included in the packet; 
most of the items have already been discussed.  There was a report of food waste rotting on the 
trail, Rochester Hills was notified and Park Ranger Dakota will monitor the area to try to identify 
the individual.  A complaint was received today about grading on the trail.  He also received a 
call from someone who was upset that we are having a garlic mustard pull; they didn’t think we 
should be doing that.  Mr. Correll talked about his onboarding training with staff.  He’s been 
meeting with various contacts, and getting up to speed on the grants.  The bike patroller started 
this week.  He’s also started looking into the website redesign issue.  Everything has been great 
so far.  Ms. Olijnyk hopes it hasn’t been too overwhelming, and said to feel free to reach out to 
any of the members for any assistance needed.  Mr. Correll is excited and happy to be here.   
 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS:  The Commission members all welcomed Mr. Correll.  Mr. 
Sage asked about the fuel tank at Dillman & Upton – Ms. Olijnyk reported the tank is gone, but 
the building is still there, but will be removed.  Mr. Walker said as of today, the building is gone.  
Mr. George reported the trail counters were just installed, not much date received yet.  Mr. Blust 
is looking forward to the discussion on electric mobility devices.   Ms. Gamage suggested 
locating a counter at the SE Rochester property - it probably gets more use than imagined.   She 
isn’t sure if it’s been decided to have the Recognition Ceremony at Trails Day or the ribbon 
cutting.  The Recognition Committee will meet soon – Ms. Gamage asked that members send her 
names of people to be recognized.  Perhaps the event could be held at the Bridge Walk.   
 
ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING: 



Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
Minutes of May 16, 2023 

 5 

MOTION by Gamage, seconded by Mabry, Moved, to adjourn the Regular Meeting at 8:20 p.m.  
Ayes:  All Nays:  None      MOTION CARRIED. 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:  June 20, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. – City of Rochester Municipal 
Offices 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
__________________________________ ___________________________________ 
TOM CORRELL, Trail Manager  DAVID BECKER, Secretary 
 
 
 



Balance: 30-Apr-23
Checking Balance 235,492.10$     
Outstanding Checks (3640, 3658, 3666) 895.00$             
TRAILWAYS COMMISSION BALANCE 234,597.10$      

Revenues:
Interest Income - May 2023 Interest Income 177.94$             

Total Revenues 177.94$             
234,775.04$      

Expenditures:
3671- Chase Card Services 289.73$             
3672 - Sandi DiSipio - Recorders Fee - April 18 240.00$             
3673 - Anderson, Eckstein & Westrick, Inc. - SE Roch Obs Deck 1,500.00$          
3674 - Michigan Municipal Risk Management Authority 4,174.00$          

Total Expenditures 6,203.73$          
228,571.31$      

Balance: 31-May-23
Checking Balance 229,226.31$     
Outstanding Checks (3640, 3666, 3672) 655.00$             
TRAILWAYS COMMISSION BALANCE 228,571.31$      

Signed By:                    _____________________________ ________________________________
   Trailways Commission Treasurer                                Trail Manager

Date:  _____________________________ ________________________________

May 2023

Paint Creek Trailways Commission
Treasurer's Report - Flagstar Bank



 
 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  Commissioners, Alternates, & Staff 
From:  Eryn Grupido, Administrative Assistant  
Subject: Recognition Spike Supplier & other awards 
Date:  June 14, 2023 

 
 
Spikes 
Following the purchase of our spike statue mold from Will Langston Pewter, staff have been searching for an 
artist to replicate his statues for the creation of the commemorative recognition spikes.  Staff have reached out 
to pewter specific artists and would like approval to send the mold and place our first order of 5 spikes for $225 
+ shipping (actual postage cost only) with JPPewter. JPPewter (https://jppewter.com/) creates a lot of MI 
items as a former local but is located in Virginia now. He plans to keep working for at least 20 years and pass 
the trade onto one of his kids. Following this memo is the email response from JPPewter on spike creation. 
 
Previously, the railroad spikes used were found and cleaned up by our former artist when he went for walks by 
the railroad. We could clean up our own spikes to use (we have 8) or I have found some boxes of spikes 
available for purchase on ebay. JPPewter does have a railroad spike collection he’d be willing to use to start and 
believes he knows how they were cleaned up and shaped. Staff passed on Will Langston’s website for them to 
investigate design or reach out if they have questions. 
 
Current spike stock in office: we have 4 spikes created right now but one has a broken statue and another is 
corroded. New supplier will repair the broken spike at no charge.  
 
Recognition guidelines as stated in the Approved Recognition Program from March 15, 2005 are as follows: 
 
Recognition is decided case-by-case 
 
Commemorative Spike 
Small donation up to $500  
10-20 in-kind service hours 
 
Commemorative Spike in a Display Box 
Donations $501+ 
21+ in-kind service hours 
Former Commissioners 

 
Award Plaque 
Large donations of funds or in-kind service hours 
 
“Living” Wall Name Plaque 
Former Commissioners, Founders, Bike Patrol 

 
Currently, there is no recorded information found on an award plaque being given to anyone or a design of 
such a thing. Would we like to pursue designing our own recognition plaque for people? Also, the “Living” wall 
name plaque is full – should we start a second? 
 
 
 
 

https://jppewter.com/


Email from John at JPPewter:  
 
Eryn, 
I apologize for the long delay to get you a quote.  The bending of the railroad tie has been my biggest 
concern, and I wanted to be sure it was something I could recreate consistently.  
 
For your existing sculpture, I can offer the following: 
 
- Initial price, $45 each (min qty 5 on 1st order, no minimum thereafter) 
-shipping additional (actual postage cost only).  Units will be wrapped in tissue / paper and packed 
together in a single box. 
-For 1st order, I'd need you to ship me mold and a sample (broken?) sculpture. 
-if you have a few extra "paint creek trail" pewter logos, please ship those as well 
-Note: After 20 pieces (cumulative) have been purchased, unit pricing would change to $40 on any 
future orders. 
 
 
With 1st shipment, I will return your mold and the sample (repaired, no charge). 
 
Thank you for considering JPPewter for your work.   
 
Sincerely,  
John Picardat 
JPPewter.com 

 



 
 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  Commissioners, Alternates, & Staff 
From:  Tom Correll, Trail Manager 
Subject: Current Grants and Grant Opportunities for the Bridge 31.7 Replacement Project 
Date:  May 10, 2023 

 
Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan – Design & Access Fund 

 
The Commission received a $50,000 grant from CFSEM for the Bridge 31.7 design engineering. The 
original grant period end date is April 21, 2023. At this time, there are still funds remaining as well as 
additional work that needs to be completed on the project. 
 
Furthermore, AEW has indicated that whether we are awarded the TAP grant or not will impact the 
specifications they prepare for the project, as MDOT requires different formatting. We should know if 
we have received this grant in mid-July and AEW has indicated that they will need one month after 
the award notification date to complete the specifications. 
 
Therefore, Trail Manager Ford requested a six-month extension for the grant so that this work can be 
completed and the remaining funds spent. CFSEM has granted the extension and the grant period has 
been extended to October 27, 2023 with a final report due November 27, 2023. 
 

Oakland County Parks  - Trailways and Park Improvements Grant Program 
 

The city of Rochester received a $25,000 grant from Oakland County Parks for the Bridge 31.7 design 
engineering. For the same reasons as listed above, Trail Manager Ford anticipates that the city of 
Rochester will also need to request an extension for this grant from Oakland County. The current 
grant period end date is May 19, 2023 for this project. Trail Manger Correll has spoken with the city of 
Rochester DPW Director Alek Mizikar, who has requested this extension. 

 
Michigan Department of Transportation - Transportation Alternatives Program 

Application for the TAP grant submitted. Tentative funding decision date is July 19, 2023. 

The cultural resources consultant determined that the bridge does not meet the requirement for 
eligibility on the National Register of Historic Places and that the bridge replacement project will have 
no adverse effect on a historic property.  

Trail staff shared the report with MDOT who indicated that they would upload the report to the 
Commission’s application. The Technical Review meeting for this round of TAP funding is on April 



26th and the TAP Grant Coordinator will turn around any comments/requests for revisions within a 
week.  

TAP Grant Coordinator sent feedback and Trail Manager Correll worked with AEW to update grant 
application. AEW contact Aseel Putros sent feedback to Trail Manager Correll, who uploaded 
feedback to MDOT 

The Section 106 review report completed by the consultants was also sent to SHPO for review.  

SHPO determined that the project would have no adverse effect on historic structures and that we 
may continue with the project. This letter is included in your packet. 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 
 

Application for the MNRTF grant submitted. Final recommendations for funding by the MNRTF 
Board are in early December 2023. 

Feedback requested – Updated deed and boundary map required. Trail Manager Correll worked with 
Kristen Wiltfang to create new boundary map for the bridge parcel and re-submitted documents as of 
5/11/23 

Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Michigan Spark Grants 
 

Application scores are available and included in your packet. Tier 4 was not funded this round, but we 
can re-submit for the final round by July 26th, 2023. Trail Manager Correll has reviewed scores. 
Section entitled “Access to Project Site” had one question (2c.) - What programs and partnerships 
currently exist that bring people to your project and activate the space?* Example – Summer camp, 
farmers market, music in the park etc. – which was scored at 0 points. This question narrative will be 
edited and re-submitted for Round 2 scoring, due June 26th. 
 
 

Community Foundation for Southeast Michigan - Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Trails 
Maintenance Fund 

 
Grant applications are due by May 15, 2023. Potential applicants are strongly encouraged to contact 
the program officer to discuss a proposed project before submitting a proposal. Grant decisions will 
be shared before the end of June.  
 
City of Rochester DPW Director Alek Mizikar is applying for this grant. Trail Manager Correll has 
assisted by providing letters of support. 
 
Minimum grant request is $50,000 - $400,000 maximum. All Trails Maintenance Grants require a 
minimum 1:1 funding match ($1 of Trails Maintenance Grant money for every $1 from other sources).  

 
Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Fisheries Habitat Grant Program 

 
Commission can reapply for the grant in November 2023 if it wishes. Trail manager Correll will work 
with DNR Fisheries Division to get project/bridge listed on the 2023 Priority Habitat Conservation 
Projects List. 

 
 



Michigan Department of Natural Resources – Land and Water Conservation Fund 
 

The Trailways Commission decided not to apply for this grant as it is federal funds and cannot be used 
as a match for the TAP grant. The TAP grant requires that matching funds be from non-federal 
sources.  



Application Number
ARPA-0142

Public Benefit and Anticipated Outcomes
24

Maximum of 24 Points Available
Access to Project Site

14 2c - 0 points What programs and partnerships exist - Can  
Maxium of 17 Points Available
Financial and Social Considerations

9 Automatically generated - Cannot be changed
Maximum of 19 Points Available
Clarity of Scope and Ability to Execute

6 4a 0, 5, 10 5 Revisit but not much room for up
Maximum of 14 Points Available 4b 0, 1, 3, 4 1 Revist but not much room for upd
Access to New Opportunities for People of All Abilities

15
Maximum of 15 Points Available
New Construction, Renovation and Future Maintenance

11
Maximum of 11 Points Available
Total Score

79
Maximum of 100 Points
Tier
Tier 4



       be revisited



SPARK GRANT TIERS 

Tiers  Score Range  Number of Apps  Cumulative  Total Request  Cumulative  

Tier 1  Funded  21  21  $14,178,900.00  $14,178,900.00  

Tier 2  83-89  10  31  $4,804,600.00  $18,983,500.00  

Tier 3  80-82  20  51  $11,729,600.00  $30,713,100.00  

Tier 4  77-79  39  90  $27,618,200.00  $58,331,300.00  

Tier 5  74-76  45  135  $28,802,100.00  $87,133,400.00  

Tier 6  70-73  62  197  $39,466,100.00  $126,599,500.00  

Tier 7  67-69  55  252  $32,215,400.00  $158,814,900.00  

Tier 8  64-66  55  307  $33,418,400.00  $192,233,300.00  

Tier 9  60-63  56  363  $36,648,900.00  $228,882,200.00  

Tier 10  0-59  99  462  $52,115,700.00  $280,997,900.00  
  462   $280,997,900.00   



 
 

16th Annual Paint Creek Trail Labor Day Bridge Walk and Run 
Monday, September 4th, 2023 

The Paint Creek Trailways Commission Annual Labor Day Bridge Walk is a traditional event of ~300 walkers and runners on the  
Paint Creek Trail starting at the Rochester Municipal Park 

 

SPONSORSHIP FORM 

Name:________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person:__________________________________________________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________________________ 

City/State/Zip:__________________________________________________________ 

Phone:________________________________________________________________ 

Email:________________________________________________________________ 

Website:_______________________________________________________________ 

LEVELS (Please Circle) 
 
PRESENTING SPONSOR ($500) 
Exclusive banner/signage and promotional table provided at Event 
Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website 
3x Social media promotion “Presenting Event Sponsor” (over 5,000 followers) 
 
SUPPORTING SPONSOR ($250) 
Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
Your banner/sign displayed at event and a promotional table (You provide banner/sign) 
Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website 
Social media promotion “Sponsor Spotlight of the Day” (over 5,000 followers) 
  
CONTRIBUTING SPONSOR ($100) 
Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website  
Store name on Board at Event site 
  

Checks payable to: Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
Federal ID #:  38-3206489 

 
Please return no later than August 3, 2023 to: 

Paint Creek Trailways Commission 
4393 Collins Rd. 

Rochester, MI 48306 
Questions?   Call (248) 651-9260 or email manager@paintcreektrail.org  



 
 

40th Anniversary Paint Creek Trail 5k Event 
Saturday, November 18th, 2023 

Our inaugural 5k event celebrating the 40th anniversary of the Paint Creek Trail 
 

SPONSORSHIP FORM 

Name:________________________________________________________________ 

Contact Person:__________________________________________________________ 

Address:_______________________________________________________________ 

City/State/Zip:__________________________________________________________ 

Phone:________________________________________________________________ 

Email:________________________________________________________________ 

Website:_______________________________________________________________ 

 
LEVELS (Please Circle) 

 
PRESENTING SPONSOR ($1000) 

• Exclusive banner/signage and promotional table provided at Event 
• Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
• Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website 
• 3x Social media promotion “Presenting Event Sponsor” (over 5,000 followers) 

 
SUPPORTING SPONSOR ($500) 

• Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
• Your banner/sign displayed at event and a promotional table (You provide banner/sign) 
• Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website 
• Social media promotion “Sponsor Spotlight of the Day” (over 5,000 followers) 

  
CONTRIBUTING SPONSOR ($250) 

• Name/logo on posters, brochures and press releases 
• Link to your website on the Paint Creek Trail website  
• Store name on Board at Event site 

 
Checks payable to: Paint Creek Trailways Commission 

Federal ID #:  38-3206489 
 

Please return no later than October 1, 2023 to: 
Paint Creek Trailways Commission 

4393 Collins Rd. 
Rochester, MI 48306 

Questions?   Call (248) 651-9260 or email manager@paintcreektrail.org  



                   MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This will serve as a written understanding between the Friends of the Paint Creek Trail and Paint Creek Trail 
management regarding the roles and responsibilities of each organization and the support provided by each 
organization to the other.

Friends of the Paint Creek Trail

1. Provide volunteer and other support needed to Trail Management consistent with the Friends of the 
Paint Creek Trail’s mission statement.

2. Coordinate public communications such as press releases, website, and Facebook posts with Trail 
management.

3. Issue letters of recommendation when appropriate to support Trail projects and grant proposals.
4. Maintain an appropriate supply of Trail-branded merchandise and have it available for purchase.
5. Observe and report Trail problems to Trail management and to the Paint Creek Trailways Commission 

when appropriate.
6. Monitor and care for the Moutrie Pollinator Garden and the adjacent service area.
7. Attend and participate, when appropriate, in Paint Creek Trailways Commission meetings, and keep 

Commissioners well informed regarding Friends' activities.
8. Organize events in conjunction with Trail management, consistent with the Friends' mission statement 

and fundraising needs.
9. Serve as Trail ambassadors through interactions with the public and trail users.

Paint Creek Trail Management

1. Serve as the administrative headquarters for the Friends, including designation of Resident Agent.
2. Provide mail, telephone service, and meeting support, including space when available.
3. Provide a physical location for the storage of records equipment and the inventory of branded 

merchandise owned by the Friends.
4. Allow for the Friends bank account and debit card to be registered and retained at the Trail office.
5. Be the organizing entity for Trail events conducted by the Friends and support the event appropriately. 
6. Coordinate public communications that affect the Friends, such as press releases, website, and 

Facebook posts with Friends leadership.
7. Provide periodic and minimal administrative support to assist Friends management, including making 

copies for meetings, completing permit requests for events, documenting inventory, periodic 
merchandise sales, distributes Trail Magazines, deposits funds into Friends bank account, and other 
miscellaneous administrative services as needed.

8. Disburse funds budgeted by the PCTC for MPG maintenance, plant additions, and needed garden work.
9. Advocate for membership in the Friends organization through communications with the public.
10. Provide support and services outlined above only to the extent permitted by resources.

It is understood that this agreement (MOU) may be revised or terminated, at any time, by mutual consent.

_________________________________________ ________________
Signature of President, Friends of Paint Creek Trail Date

_________________________________________ ________________
Signature of Paint Creek Trail Manager Date

_________________________________________ ________________
Signature of Chair, Paint Creek Trailways Commission Date



 
 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  Commissioners, Alternates, & Staff 
From:  Tom Correll, Trail Manager  
Subject: Review of License Agreements 
Date:  June 14, 2023 

 
 
The Licensing Committee has had further discussions regarding updating the existing license agreements. The 
license committee is presenting the updates for approval from the commission as well as approval for use of the 
Trails Attorney to update and send the new license agreements, with the Paint Creek Trail staff to send 
annually after that.  Updated license recommendations are outlined below: 
 
1. Dillman and Upton: Agreement dates back to March 1991, it was to continue on a year-to-year basis until 
the facility is abandoned or no longer used by Licensee. Agreement states, annual license fee of $4,000 may be 
increased by the Commission with 90 days’ notice. Agreement is for lumber storage area, fenced and restricted 
area. (In other words, they are renting real property from the PCTC) 
  
Therefore, it is reasonable and customary for a rental agreement to include an adjustment in the amount to 
keep up with cost of inflation (CPI). Based on CPI over the past 32 years, $4000 then would be the equivalent 
to $8,909.34 in today's dollars. 
  
Based on this adjustment, a new annual fee of $8,900 is justified and a provision for ongoing 
adjustments based on CPI in the future be included in the new agreement.  
  
2. DTE: Should have been increased by the agreed upon 30% increase every 5 years to a current amount of 
$5,712.50 through 2025. 
  
            2000 - 2005: $2,000 
            2006 - 2010: $2,600 
            2011 - 2015: $$3,380 
            2016 - 2020: $4,394.00 
            2012 - 2025: $5,712.20 
  
3. Mich Con: Increase the fees for MichCon by 3% per year for the next 5 years from the current fees of $690 
and $488.75.  
  
4. Consumer and Michigan Gas Storage: Increase the fees for Consumer and Michigan Gas Storage by 
3% per year for the next 5 years from the current fees of $103.80, $690.00, and $143.75. 
  
5.  Sunpipe: Since we do not have a copy of the license I would recommend we create one and have it 
executed based on the current rate $127.00 adjusted for CPI at 3%/year over the next 5 years. 
  
6. JHP Pharmaceutical: The fees would be the same at $69.00 adjusted by CPI at 3%/year over the next 5 
years. 



 7. ITC: July 21, 2009, License is made for 5 years with an option to renew for 10 additional 5 year terms. ITC 
will pay an annual payment of $325.00 per crossing/facility. The annual increase fee will be increased every 5 
years from and after January 1, 2009 by 30% of the license fee, effective at the start of each new 5 year renewal 
period. 
  
ITC has been paying the same amount of $325 per crossing for the two crossings for a total of $650 per 
year with no increases as agreed in the license agreement. 
  
Therefore, if we take the $325 and add 30% for the first 5 year adjustment, supposed to have been in the year 
2015, it would total $845. 
  
The second adjustment that should have been in 2020 would have increased the $845 by another 30% for a 
new total of $1,098.50.  
  
$1,098.50 per year should be the amount we are collecting from ITC according to the original agreement. This 
amount would be collected through 2025. 
  

8. Solaronics: Solaronics is no longer at the location but the building remains. The License started in 
September of 2010. Term is for 25 years initially and for additional years upon exercise of an option by 
Licensee to extend the license for 2 sequential terms of 25 years each. Annual license fee of $1,350 with 5% 
compounded periodic increase, rounded to the next ten dollar increment, every 5 years with increases in 
January 2016, 2021, 2026, etc. We should be collecting $1,500.00. 

            2010 - $1,350.00 

            2016 - $1,420.00 ($1,350 x 5% = $67.50, would be rounded to $70.00) 

            2021 - $1,500.00 ($1,420 x 5% = $71.00, would be rounded to $80.00) 
 



 
 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  Commissioners, Alternates, & Staff 
From:  Tom Correll, Trail Manager  
Subject: Attorney consultation – Electric Mobility Devices 
Date:  June 14, 2023 

 
 
Chairperson Olijnyk and Trail Manager Correll met with Trail Attorney Hamameh. We provided background 
regarding citizen requests to allow certain electric mobility devices on the trail, such as ‘one-wheel’ boards. 
Commission is wondering if there is any precedent to be required by law to allow certain electric mobility 
devices. Attorney was asked to research law pertaining to allowing electric mobility devices on the trail based 
on any existing law. They were provided with existing trail policies regarding electric bicycles, as well as the 
handout from citizen Joshua Moo who presented at the May PCTC meeting. 
 
 
 



 
MEMO 
 
To:  Commissioners, Alternates and Staff 
 
From:  Tom Correll, Trail Manager 
 
Subject: June Manager’s Report 
 
Date:  June 14th, 2023 
 
Advisory Committee Reports 

• The license committee recommended adjusted rates for license agreements and use of the trail 
attorney for sending updated agreements. Committee asked trail manager to create a 
calendar/reminder system for annual license updates and fee adjustments. 

• 40th Anniversary Committee met and solidified date of November 18th, 2023 for a 5k event in 
the village of Lake Orion. Trail Manager Correll has been in contact with the village and is 
working on the special event form due in July.  

 
Complaints/Vandalism/Feedback 

• Report from a dog walker of bikers coming too close and not announcing themselves. A verbal 
altercation took place between two bikers and one walker.  

• Friend of PCT also reported an illegal campsite under the trail bridge north of Tienken. Park 
Ranger Coats worked with local authorities to clear out the campsite, which was abandoned. 

Repairs & Maintenance 
• Orion Township repaired the creek access staircase railing north of Clarkston/Kern after it 

being reported to management by Trout Unlimited.  
• Orion Township graded the trail and trimmed necessary areas 
• Oakland Township is looking at repairs for the creek access boardwalk south of Flagstar Bank 

between Gunn and Silverbell.  
• Trail staff will be placing the ‘single file’ trail etiquette signs 

 
Medical Emergencies/Police/Fire Calls on the Trail 
I am unaware of any Medical Emergencies/Police/or Fire calls on the Trail. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Events/Projects 
Friends of the PCT hosted a clean-up between Tienken and Silverbell in late May. They had 20 
volunteers attend. 

 
Paint Creek Junction Park Grand Opening took place on National Trails Day – June 3rd 2023. The 
event was organized by Oakland Township. The weather was beautiful and the event was well 
attended. Guest speakers including Chairperson Olijnyk spoke about the history of the project and the 
trail. 

 
 
Vanguard Trout Unlimited will be doing research on trout habitat in the paint creek starting June 
16th, taking place over the coming weeks. If you would like the full powerpoint presentation on their 
project, please contact Trail Manager Correll 

 



 
Trail Counter Data 
Outlined below is the data from the trail counters placed on the Rochester Hills section of the trail by 
Park Ranger Coats. 
 

 
 

Day PCT 1: Tienken Trailhead PCT 2: Dutton Intersection 

2023-05-12 732  
2023-05-13 982  
2023-05-14 1158  
2023-05-15 864  
2023-05-16 773  
2023-05-17 575 462 
2023-05-18 718 595 
2023-05-19 393 313 
2023-05-20 701 591 
2023-05-21 1466 1317 
2023-05-22 723 621 
2023-05-23 943 820 
2023-05-24 636 561 
2023-05-25 612 558 
2023-05-26 813 769 
2023-05-27 1275 1309 
2023-05-28 1229 1333 
2023-05-29 1411 1495 
2023-05-30 861 608 
2023-05-31 1166 682 
2023-06-01 1011 643 



 
Follow Up 

• Southeast Rochester Property: Working with Andrea from MTGA to determine next steps 
in SE Rochester property development. AEW contact Aseel Putros sent a tentative timeline on 
the project with a goal of final completion mid-October 2024, pending funding. 

Future Agenda Items 
 

♦ Website Update and incorporation of Friends website into new Paint Creek Trail website – 
could be consolidated into a single page for the friend and a single page for Moutrie Pollinator 
Garden 

♦ Project timeline for Labor Day Bridge Walk 
♦ Project timeline for 40th Anniversary 
♦ T-Shirts project with Friends of the PCT 
♦ Creating digital archive of PCTC records 

 
 

Paint Creek Trail Website Analytics 
 

In the last month, we had 1,929 visitors, with 6,909 page views. The top 10 visited pages: 
 
Top Pages           Last 30 days 
Home Page        6,925 (Up from 2,559 last month) 
Trail Maps          1,051 (Down from 1,543 last month) 
Parking          331 (Up from 259 last month) 
Location          278 (Up from 251 last month) 
FAQs           271 (Up from 165 last month) 
Contact Us          245 
E-Newsletter Sign-Up        214 
 
 

2023 Temporary Permit Approvals 
 

Charter Township of Orion/Orion Veterans Memorial Run/Walk, May 29, 2023 
Run Michigan Cheap 5k, 10k and half marathon, June 4, 2023 
Grace Centers of Hope’s Pave the Way 5K, October 7, 2023 
 

Commission Ad-Hoc Committee Assignments 
Recognition Ad Hoc committee Gamage, Mabry, Sage 
Personnel Ad Hoc committee Becker, Olijnyk, Ross, Walker 
Orion Art Project Ad Hoc committee Becker, Dalrymple, Peltier 
SE Rochester Property Ad Hoc committee Becker, Elwert, Gamage, Sage 
Labor Day Bridge Walk (Sept 6) Ad Hoc committee Buxar, Dalrymple, Elwert, Olijnyk, 

Walker 
Trail Branding & Signage Ad Hoc committee Gamage, Ford, Olijnyk, Sage 
Trail Improvements & Resurfacing Ad Hoc committee Becker, Blust, Sage, Walker 
Licensing Ad Hoc committee Gamage, Olijnyk, Pfeiffer, Walker 
Paint Creek Trail 40th Anniversary Celebration Ad Hoc 
committee 

Blust, Mabry, Peltier, Whatley/Ross 

Friends of Paint Creek Trail Ad Hoc committee Buxar, Gamage, Mabry 



 
 

2023 Goals 
 

Goals Progress Timeframe 
City of Rochester – Bridge 31.7 

Replacement 
Trail Manager Ford has completed the TAP Grant 
Application. TAP application reopened – additional 
information needed. Trail Manager Ford working 
with AEW on updated cost estimate and contracting 
with cultural resource consultant & archaeologist to 
determine bridge eligibility for NRHP and if bridge 
is in an archaeologically sensitive location. MNRTF 
will be submitted April 1. MNRTF application 
submitted. Cultural resource consultant 
determined bridge is not eligible for NRHP 
listing. Section 106 application sent to SHPO 
for review. SHPO review came back and 
concurred with cultural resource consultant. 

Complete by 2025 

Upgrade Trail Website RFP is in draft  1 year 

Update Licensing Agreements Memo is included in packet.  1 year 

 
 

Calendar of Events on the Trail  
(All bolded events run by Commission & Friends) 

 
June 

National Trails Day & Paint Creek Junction Ribbon Cutting Ceremony – Saturday, June 3, 2023 

RunMICheap 5K, 10K, Half-marathon – Sunday, June 4, 2023 from 7AM - 12PM, held by Frank Race Management 

September 
Labor Day Bridge Walk – Monday, September 4, 2023 

October 
Pave the Way 5K – Saturday, October 7, 2023 from 7AM - 12PM, held by Grace Centers of Hope 

Adopt-A-Trail Fall Clean-up – TBD October?, Adopt-A-Trail Groups 

November 
40th Anniversary 5K – November 18th, 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 



        
Ongoing Administrative 

Tasks 
Progress 2023 

Priority 
Timeframe 

Continue coordinating 
assistance with Friends of the 
Paint Creek Trail (ongoing) 

The Friends subcommittee has been working in 
collaboration with the Friends on a Memorandum of 
Understanding of Friends and Trail assistance to each 
other. The MOU is currently under review (2/16/23). 
Trail Manager Correll met with Friends on 5/18 
for introduction, explanation of MoU, goals, etc. 

 
1 

 
OG 

Continue Trail etiquette 
education (ongoing) 

Ongoing. Signage has been placed on the trail and to 
raise awareness about freeze/thaw season etiquette. 
Posts will also be made on social media about this topic.  

2 OG 

Continue coordination and 
participation with Oakland 
County Trail, Water & Land 
Alliance (TWLA) 

The next meeting is scheduled for June 13th. Trail 
Manager Correll will attend 

 
2 

 
OG 

Trail Closure education/public 
relations/Communications 
Plan campaign (Ongoing) 

Ongoing. Continue to utilize social media, website, and 
other resources to provide information to trail users. 

 
2 

 
OG 

Adopt –A-Trail program 2023 begins a new 2-year contract for adoptees, trail 
staff are confirming renewals. All adoptees have 
renewed for 2023-24 season except one. Back to the 
Beach runners has signed up to adopt the available 
section. Updated signs have been placed on trail 

2 OG 

Develop a volunteer program 
to recruit, train to help in the 
office special projects and 
special events 

TBD 2 OG 

Make presentation at member 
community City Councils and 
Township Boards 

TBD.  2 OG 

 
   

Master Plan Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

Southeast Rochester Property 
Development 

EGLE can permit the deck if we can be above BFE (7’-8’ 
above ground per proposed current condition) and if 
the area of the piers are less than 1% of the floodway 
area. AEW believes that we can achieve that. We would 
still need to apply for a permit from EGLE for working 
in the floodway and the floodplain, but it can be 
permitted. AEW does not believe it has enough 
information to give us a cost estimate for the 
observation deck. In order to provide the Commission 
with a preliminary cost estimate for the scope of work, 
AEW would need to charge us $1,500 for their time. 
We need to provide a cost estimate to the potential 
donor before he is willing to commit funds to the 
project. Cost estimate is completed and included in 
your packet. Cost estimate sent to Andrea LaFontaine 
at MTGA to share with potential donor. Ms. 
LaFontaine is requesting visual plans to 
present to donors attorney. 

2 OG 

 
 
 



Policies Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

Native Plant Approval Policy No progress yet. Need expert assistance 3 LT 

Conservation Stewardship 
Policy 

No progress yet. Need expert assistance 3 LT 

Establish Memorial Amenity 
Donation Program  
 
 

The Trail Improvements and Resurfacing Committee 
will review and provide recommendations to the 
Commission.  

2 1yr to define a 
program, then 

OG 

 
 

Maintenance and 
Inspection 

Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

Assure Restrooms are 
maintained (ongoing)  

Ongoing.  1 OG 

Continue vandalism prevention 
education (ongoing) 

Ongoing.  2 OG 

Continue surface maintenance 
inspections and coordination of 
repairs (ongoing) 

Ongoing. Trail staff will begin contacting member 
communities in mid to late April about grading their 
sections of the trail.  

2 OG 

Address ADA compliance issues 
identified in 2020-2024 PCT 
Recreation Master Plan 

TBD – Trail staff have reached out to Accessibility 
Assessments – National Center on Accessibility 
(ncaonline.org) for guidance and planning and are waiting 
to hear back 

2 1-2 yr 

 
       

Trail Safety Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

Road Crossing improvements – 
work with RCOC on Adams Rd. 
crossing 

Ongoing. Continue working with RCOC for 
improvements at our crossings. 

2 OG 

 
          

Long Term Goals Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

Side parcel acquisition for 
parking and trail access 

Will continue looking for opportunities.  3 OG 

Acquisition of historic resources 
 

Will continue looking for opportunities.  3 OG 

Installation of drinking 
fountain, where appropriate, in 
each community 

 3 LT 

Integrate Village of Lake Orion 
extension more fully into Trail 
system 

Ongoing. Trail attorney Hamameh has reached out to 
the Village attorney regarding snow removal at section 
of trail adjacent to Atwater Commons. Trail attorney 
Hamameh spoke with the Village attorney who 
explained that since there is no snow removal 
on the trail at all, Lake Orion feels that that 
portion of the license agreement re: 
maintenance could not have intended to 

2 OG 

http://ncaonline.org/assessments/
http://ncaonline.org/assessments/
http://ncaonline.org/assessments/


include snow removal.  The Village have 
offered to “contract” for the service to remove 
snow from that portion of the trail, but the 
Commission would have to pay that cost. The 
Village attorney suggested that the 
Commission work out a cost with the DDA.  

Connections to Bald Mountain 
State Park 

Licensing Committee working with DNR to develop an 
agreement for this project.  

1 OG 

Ensure focus on keeping the 
trail a “Natural Beauty Trail”. 

Ongoing 1 OG 

 
                             

Additional Goals Progress 2023 
Priority 

Timeframe 

User survey of trail use 
 

TBD – consider performing every 2 years. Trail staff 
will contact MSU to see if their researchers are still 
interested in continuing surveys. 

1 OG 

Review and ranking of all trail 
bridges by engineer 

Administrative Assistant Grupido has compiled all of 
the bridge inspection reports for an engineer to review 
and rank. Trail communities need to coordinate bridge 
inspections within a few years of one another in order 
to facilitate an accurate review/ranking.  

1 OG 

 

 



  



 

 



2023 Draft Operations Budget
Amended March 21, 2023

2021 2022 2023 Difference 2024
Final Approved Draft from 2022 Projected

$72,000 $73,440 $74,909 $1,469 $76,782
18,727
18,727
18,727
18,727

$14,680 $15,901 $19,500 $3,599 $19,883
1,533
3,284
11,836
2,847

n/a n/a $5,000 $5,000 $0
1,250
1,250
1,250
1,250

Interest $77 $300 $300 $0 $300
$50 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$185 $200 $200 $0 $200

$12,542 $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500
$0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

$575 $500 $500 $0 $500
$974 $0 $0 $0 $0

$1,769 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
n/a n/a $2,500 $2,500 n/a
$0 $1,250 $2,500 $1,250 $2,500

$90 $70 $70 $0 $70
$1,750 n/a $6,900 $0 n/a

$106,582 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,321 $1,300 $1,300 $0 $1,300

$212,595 $105,461 $126,179 $20,718 $117,035

Office
$426 $550 $550 $0 $650

$0 $400 $250 $150 $500
$276 $975 $975 $0 $1,350
$688 $1,750 $1,250 $500 $1,500

Rent $6,250 $6,250 $7,650 -$1,400 $7,000
$71 $500 $225 $275 $500

$12,120 $925 $2,700 -$1,775 $1,550
$856 $1,250 $2,500 -$1,250 $2,500

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$20,687 $12,600 $16,100 -$3,500 $15,550

Transfer from Legal Services

Oakland Township

REVENUE
Member Unit Contribution for Commission and Office Operations and Staff

Rochester
Rochester Hills
Oakland Township
Orion Township

Rochester
Member Unit Contribution for Patrol Program, based on community mileage

Temporary Permit Fees

Program/Project Grants
MMRMA Asset Distribution

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Telephone and Computer Network Services
Office Furnishings

Rochester Hills
Oakland Township
Orion Township

Trailways Saleable Items
Miscellaneous/Donations

Trail Brochure Sponsorship

Labor Day Bridge Walk Sponsorship
Labor Day Bridge Walk Donations

Adopt-a-Trail

40th Anniversary Celebration Sponsorship
Bench/Trail Amenity Donations

Transfer from Fund Balance (Rent, CFGR & SE Roch Cost Estimate)

Member Unit Contribution for Commission and Office Operations and Staff
Rochester
Rochester Hills

Orion Township

National Trails Day Sponsorship

Office Materials & Supplies
Office Operating Expenses

Postage
Office & Trail Equipment
Bench donations
Restroom Maintenance
Subtotal

3



2023 Draft Operations Budget
Amended March 21, 2023

2021 2022 2023 Difference 2024
$0 $350 $150 $200 $400

$54 $250 $150 $100 $350
$4,620 $5,500 $5,500 $0 $5,500

$4,674 $6,100 $5,800 $300 $6,250

$3,700 $3,800 $4,000 -$200 $4,100
$4,120 $4,100 $4,200 -$100 $4,300

$814 $900 $900 $0 $1,000
$2,820 $3,120 $3,120 $0 $3,185

$11,454 $11,920 $12,220 -$300 $12,585

$0 $500 $200 $300 $550
$1,385 $0 $0 $0 $3,000

$0 $1,100 $500 $600 $1,250
$951 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
$590 $500 $500 $0 $500

$0 $300 $150 $150 $450
$539 $25 $200 $300

$3,465 $3,425 $2,550 $875 $7,050

$33,763 $34,470 $35,608 -$1,138 $36,214
n/a $1,000 $1,059 -$59 $0

$2,583 $2,713 $2,724 -$11 $2,757
$10,076 $10,541 $9,641 $900 $9,738

n/a $800 $0 800 $0
$771 $868 $737 $131 $745

$47,193 $50,392 $49,769 $623 $49,454

$64,825 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $1,500 -$1,500 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$505 n/a n/a $0 n/a
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$20,320 n/a n/a $0 n/a
$20,226 $0 n/a $0 n/a

n/a $3850 $0 $3,850 $4,500
n/a n/a $10,000 $0
n/a n/a $2,500 $0

$105,876 $3,850 $14,000 -$10,150 $4,500

$4,094 $5,073 $5,225 -$152 $5,330
$313 $388 $400 -$12 $408

$6,254 $10,217 $13,575 -$3,358 $13,845
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$128 $223 $250 -$27 $300
$10,789 $15,901 $19,450 -$3,549 $19,883

Longevity Salary - Admin. Asst. 

Longevity Salary - Trail Manager
FICA/MESC - Manager

Wages - Manager

Property Acquisition Projects

Staff Travel/Training/Development
Travel/Mileage
Education/Memberships
Per Diems
Subtotal
Insurance/Professional Services (other than legal)
Auditing Fee 
Insurance (MMRMA)

Recorders Fee
Subtotal
Publicity/Raising awareness/Educational Projects

Worker's Compensation Insurance

Trailways Student Project
Brochures
Trail Promotional Items
Labor Day Bridge Walk
National Trails Day
Trail Etiquette Program

Subtotal
Administrative Personnel

Recognition Ceremony

FICA/MESC - Admin. Asst. 
Subtotal
Trail Projects
Signage Project

Moutrie Pollinator Garden Ribbon Cutting Ceremony

Wages - Part-time Administrative Assistant

Bridge 33.7/Resurfacing Ribbon 

Trail Improvement Project - South Rochester

Bike Patrol Equipment & Misc
Subtotal

Fence & Railing Replacement 

Subtotal
Patrol Program
Wages - PCTC Bike Patrol
FICA/MESC-Bike  Patrol
Contracted Mounted Patrol Services
Commission Contribution to Bike Patrol Services

Document Scanning

40th Anniversary Celebration
PCT Website Redesign

Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Foundation funds to OTPRC for Paint Creek Junction

4



2023 Draft Operations Budget
Amended March 21, 2023

2021 2022 2023 Difference 2024

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$282 $1273 $1,790 -$517 $1,763
n/a n/a $4,500 n/a

$8,175 $0 $0 $0 $0
$8,457 $1273 $6,290 -$5,017 $1,763

$212,595 $105,461 $126,179 -$20,718 $117,035

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2021 2022 2023 Difference 2024

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$12,869 $14,000 $14,000 $0 $14,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,500 $1500 $1,500 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$14,369 $15,500 $15,500 $0 $14,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,827 $2000 $2,000 $0 $0

$12,542 $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $1,500 $1,500 $0 $1,500
$0 $500 $500 $0 $1,000

$14,369 $15,500 $15,500 $0 $14,000

Revenue Minus Expenses - Legal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2021 2022 2023 2024

$1 $7,819 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0

$25,832 n/a $0 $0
$3,928 $0 $0 $0

$29,761 $7,819 $0 $0

$0 $7,819 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0

Special Project Budget - Bridge 33.7 Renovation Project

Design Engineering

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Legal Services

Ralph C. Wilson Foundation

Construction Engineering

Printing/Logo Expenses
Trail Saleable Items
Subtotal

Miscellaneous/Contingency

Legal Retainer
License Preparation Fees
Transfer to Operating Budget
Advance License Fees Carried Forward
Legal Services
Unallocated

Total Expenses

MNRTF Reimbursement 

Tree Removal

Bridge 33.7 Renovation 

Total Expenses

Revenue minus Expenses

Legal Services Project Budget

REVENUES
Member Unit Contribution
License Fees
License Fees Paid in Advance

New License Preparation Fees
Total Revenue

Transfer From Fund Balance

Transfer to Community Foundation for Greater Rochester
Transfer to fund balance
Subtotal

EXPENSES

Source of Funds
Paint Creek Trailways Commission Fund Balance
Member Unit Contributions

5



2023 Draft Operations Budget
Amended March 21, 2023

$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0

$29,761 n/a $0 $0
$29,761 $7,819 $0 $0

2021 2022 2023 2024

$0 $0 $0 $0
$496 $0 $0 $0

Donation $0 $0 $0 $0
n/a n/a $0 $0
n/a n/a $0 $0

$496 $0 $0 $0

Expenses
Deposit $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0
$0 n/a $0 $0

Bike Rack $496 $0 $0 $0
$496 $0 $0 $0

2021 2022 2023 2024

n/a n/a $0 $0
n/a n/a $0 $0
n/a n/a $1051 $0
n/a n/a $50000 $0
$0 $0 $51,051 $0

n/a n/a $51,700 $0
n/a n/a $16,000 $0
$0 $0 $67,700 $0

 $             93,432.00 
 $                            -   

$8,400
Balance  $         85,032.00 

 $             720 

Special Project Budget - Bridge 31.7 Renovation Project
Source of Funds

Member Unit Contributions

Total Expenses

Friends of the Paint Creek Trail
CommunityFoundation for Southeast Michigan

Temporary Sign

Special Project Budget - Pollinator Garden

Source of Funds

Friends of the Paint Creek Trail
Paint Creek Trailways Commission Fund Balance

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

2023 Unrestricted Subtractions (Rent, CFGR & Legal)

Total Expenses

Soundpost Audio Sign

2022 Unrestricted Fund Balance
2023 Unrestricted Additions

Garden Construction

2023 Total Restricted Funds for future expenditures
Rochester Art Project - Maintenance fund

Reimbursement to PCT Friends for Weigand's 
Informational Sign

Recognition Plaques
MNRTF Reimbursement to OTPRC
Stairway at Bridge 33.7

Weigand's Nursery

Split Rail Fence

Paint Creek Trailways Commission Fund Balance

Ecological Services

Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Design Engineering

Community Foundation of Greater Rochester

6



2023 Draft Operations Budget
Amended March 21, 2023

 $             100 
 $              841 

Subtotal 1,661$        

 $         85,032.00 
1,661.00$            

 $         86,693.00 

2023 Unrestricted Fund Balance
2023 Restricted Fund Balance

Moutrie Pollinator Garden Maintenance

2023 Total Fund Balance (as of 10/20/22)

Art Project Brochure (Greenbaum)

7



PAINT CREEK TRAIL

BALD MOUNTAIN STATE RECREATION AREA

Bald Mountain - Internal Trail to Paint Creek Connection

0 0.25 0.5 0.75 10.125
Miles

Legend

Trails & Paths
TYPE

Bald Mt. Property

Internal Park Trail

Roads

Linear Trail

Lakes

Proposed Linkage

Shooting Range

School

K
er

n 
R

d.

Orion Rd.



Paint Creek Trail Inspection Form                Inspected by: _______________________ Date____________________ 
                                                         

 
 
 
Southeast Rochester Parcel off Clinton River Trail: 
 

Bridge over Clinton River and surrounding area 
 
 
 
 
Comment:_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
31.2:  Rochester Municipal Park – Near Retro Fitness 
 
Map sign Wayfinding sign 
  
 
Comment: ___________________________________________________________ ____________________________________ 
 
31.3:   Rochester Municipal Park – Maintenance Service Entrance 
 
Wayfinding Sign Little Free Library  
  

 
 

Bike Fixit Station in Rochester Municipal Park 
Screwdrivers Open Ended Wrenches Allen 

Wrench 
Multi-tool 

2-Tire  
Levers 

Air Pump 
Phillips Flat Blade 32-15 mm 10-8 mm 11-9 mm 

        

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
Dan Butterworth

DRB
Typewriter
5-31-2023

DRB
Typewriter
QR code stickers on historical dispalys. 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
31.6:  Ludlow Crossing 
Wayfinding Sign Road Crossing 

Signs 
Gateway Sign Map Sign Two “Dillman Upton” 

Benches 
Information 

Kiosk 
Recycle Bin 

       

 
Comment: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
31.7:  Bridge 
Comment:   ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dinosaur Hill – Access Stairs – Approximately 31.7 (no sign) 
 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
31.8 Dinosaur Hill – Trail Access, east side of Trail 
“Jagosz” Bench 
 
 
 
 
Overlook/Creek Access with Stairs – Approx 31.9 (no sign) 
 East side of Trail. 
Stairs Plastic Bench 
  

 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
32.1:  Tienken Crossing 

“Rutledge 
Walker” 
Bench, 

south side, 
west of trail 

Wayfinding 
Sign, south 
side west 

of trail 

Road 
Crossing 

Signs, 
north and 

south 
sides 

Gateway 
Sign, north 
side, west 

of trail 

Portable 
Restroom 

Parking Lot – 
west of trail 

Map Sign, 
north side, 
east of trail 

Brochure 
Box, north 
side, east 

of trail 

“Bob Peck” 
Bench, 

north side, 
east of trail 

Picnic 
Site & 

MNRTF 
Plaque, 

north 
side, 

west of 
trail 

Dog 
Waste 
Bag 

Dispenser 

          

 
Information 

Kiosk 
Recycle 

Bin 
Drinking 
Fountain 

   

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Bike Fixit Station 
Screwdrivers Open Ended Wrenches Allen 

Wrench 
Multi-tool 

2-Tire  
Levers 

Air Pump 
Phillips Flat Blade 32-15 mm 10-8 mm 11-9 mm 

        

 
 
32.3:  Bridge – King’s Cove 

“Kayla 
Pastor” 
bench, 

south of 
bridge 

Trail Counter 
(on bridge 

railing) 

“Martin 
Lassers” 

bench, north of 
bridge, east 

side 

Moutrie 
Pollinator 

Garden, north of 
bridge, east of 

trail 

Little Free 
Library 

@ 
Pollinator 
Garden 

Bike Rack 
@ 

Pollinator 
Garden 

“Miller” 
bench, 

Pollinator 
Garden 

“Moulton” 
bench, 

Pollinator 
Garden 

Obelisk, 
Pollinator 
Garden 

         

 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK *

DRB
Typewriter
*  Water is still collecting around the fountain creating a muddy mess. Drain is slow but not totally clogged. 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
33.1:  Bridge 
Stairway/Creek Access 
 
 
  
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
33.3:  Bridge 
“Paul Ball” Bench, south of bridge, east side Trail Counter (on bridge railing) “Woman’s Farm & Garden” Bench, north of bridge, west side 
 
 

  

 
Comment: _______________________________________________________________________ _________________________ 
 
33.3:  Dutton Crossing 
Brochure Box, 

south side, 
east of trail 

Trash receptacle, 
south side, east 

of trail 

Map Sign  Road Crossing 
Signs, north & 

south side 

Bollards North & 
South side  

Dog Waste Bag 
Dispenser 

Dutton Parking 
Lot 

 
 

      

 
Comment:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 
 

33.3: Dutton Crossing 
Gateway Sign, north side, 

east of trail 
Wayfinding Sign, north 

side, east of trail 
 
 

 

 
Comment:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
33.4:  Bridge 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Graffiti on bench seat.

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
 
33.7:  Bridge  

“Bober” bench “Damman” bench Audio Sign Solar Panel 
& Pole 

MNRTF  & 
RCWJF 
Plaques 

Trash & 
Recycle Bin 
Receptacles 

Stairs/Creek 
Access 

  
 

     

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
34:  Bridge 

“Lussier” Bench – 
south of bridge, 

west of trail 

“Brittingham” 
Bench – south of 

bridge, east of trail 

Stairs/creek Access “Tomboulian” Bench 
– north of bridge, 

west of trail  

Prairie Site – north of 
bridge, east of trail 

 
 

    

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
34.3:  Silver Bell crossing 

Parking 
Lot 

Brochure 
Box 

“Walker” 
Bench 

Map sign CV Trout 
Unlimited sign 

Dog Waste Bag 
Dispenser 

Road Crossing 
Signs, north & 

south 

Wayfinding 
sign, north side, 

east of trail 
 
 

       

 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
34.4:  North of Silver Bell crossing 
“Thundering Gazelles” 

Bench 
Audio Sign 

 
 
 

 

 
 Creek Access – Approx. 34.7 (no sign) “T” shaped decking 
“McDivitt” and “Woman’s Farm & Garden” benches 
 
 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Was removed.

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
 
Flagstar Bank Site – Approx. 34.8 (no sign) 

Drinking 
Fountain 

Plastic bike 
bench 

MNRTF Plaque Little Free 
Library 

ADA Picnic 
Table 

Hex Table Cider Mill 
Connector Path 

 
 

      

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
34.9:  Paint Creek Cider Mill  

Bike Fixit Station 
Screwdrivers Open Ended Wrenches Allen 

Wrench 
Multi-tool 

2-Tire  
Levers 

Air Pump 
Phillips Flat Blade 32-15 mm 10-8 mm 11-9 mm 

        

 
34.9:  Gallagher Road Crossing 
“Blazevski” & 

wood benches 
south side, 
east of trail 

Bollards south 
side, west of 

trail 

Parking Lot – 
north side, 
west of trail 

Road 
Crossing 

Signs, north 
& south 

Wayfinding sign, 
south side, west 

of trail 

Map Sign Brochure 
Box 

Information Kiosk  

 
 

       

 

Wood Bench, north side, east of 
trail 

Trash & Recycle Bin 
Receptacles 

Dog Waste Bag Dispenser 

 
 

  

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Prairie Restoration Art Project – Approx. Mile Marker 35 (no sign) 
 
Comment:_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
Gunn Road Crossing – Approx. 35.6 (no sign) 
Trash receptacle, 

south of Gunn, 
east of trail 

“Kreuzkamp” 
Bench – south of 
Gunn, east of trail 

Stairway to 
Gunn Road 

Bridle Trail to 
Gunn Road 

Wayfinding sign, 
east side 

“Ciccarelli” Bench 
North of Gunn, 

east side 

Brochure Box at 
top of stairs 

 
 

      

 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
36:  Bridge 
 
Comment:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ITC Transmission Lines – Overhead – Approx. 36.4 (no sign) 
 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
36.5:  Mile Marker and Bench 
 

“Betty Lou Nelson” 
Bench 

 
 
 
 
37:  Mile Marker: ___________________________ ______________________________________________________________ 
 
37.1:  Adams Road Crossing 
Map sign, south 
of intersection 

Road Crossing 
Signs, north & south 

Trash receptacle, 
south of intersection 

 
 

Southeast 
entrance/bollards 

“Szymkiw” 
Bench 

 (approx. 37.0) 

“Fortier” Bench 
(approx. 37.3) 

      

 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
37.6 and 37.7 – Archery Range 
Entrance – south and north of Archery 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Was removed. 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
38:  Private Driveway – 2500 Orion Road 
Bollards – northwest of driveway 
 
 
 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
38.2:   

Stairs down to Creek “David A. Kanners” 
Bench 

 
 
 

 

 
 Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
38.3: “Cattle Crossing” Bridge 
 
Comment:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
38.4:  Bridge 
“Cieszkowski “Bench – northwest side 
 
 
 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
There are 3 Wayfinding signs N. of the bench by the path to the Paint Creek Junction.   (Paint Creek Junction is not mentioned on any of the signs.) 



 
38.5:  Clarkston/Kern crossing 
Vault Toilet & 

Trash 
Receptacle, 
southwest of 

C/K 

Parking Lot 
next to Vault 

Toilet 

Road 
Crossing 

Signs, 
north & 
south 

Gateway 
Sign, 
north 

side, east 
of trail 

Map Sign, 
northeast side of 

trail 

Brochure 
Box & 

Recycle 
Bin 

Information 
Kiosk & 

Dog Waste 
Bag 

Dispenser 

Trash 
receptacle 

Main Parking 
Lot 

  
 

       

 
 
Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Van Tassel Pedestrian Bridge and Polly Ann Connector Path 

Van Tassel Bridge Bike Fixit Station Wayfinding Sign, east side of trail 
 
 

  

 
 
 
38.6:  Bridge 

Creek/Stair Access, southwest 
side of trail 

Trails to Bald Mountain Rec 
Area – southwest and 

northeast of trail 

Wayfinding sign, west side of 
trail 

“Jones” Bench, north of 
bridge, east side 

  
 

  

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
Warped boards sticking up, graffiti on cement 

DRB
Typewriter
under the bridge. 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK	

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



 
 
Foley Pond – Approx. 39.1 (no sign) 
Observation Deck Trash receptacle MNRTF Marker “Van Zoeren” 

Bench 
“Marty Peters” Bench “Harley & Mary 

Prudden” Bench 
 
 

     

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
39.4:  Bridge – Goldengate  
Stair Access to Road Built-in Benches  Underneath Bridge 
 
 

  

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Newton Street – Approx. 39.7 (no sign) 

Access - northeast of trail at end of Newton 
 
 

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Converse Court – Approx. 39.8 (no sign) 
Access Gate Wayfinding sign, west 

side of trail 
Gateway Sign Retention Pond Area “Milliman” Bench 

     
 

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



Atwater Section – Approximately 39.9 (no sign) 
Parking Lot, south of Atwater, 

west of trail 
Information Kiosk   Map Sign Recycle Bin Dog Waste 

Bag Dispenser 
Little Free 

Library 
      

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
 
 
Trail Extension to Children’s Park 

Atwater Road 
Crossing Sign 

Lake Orion 
Lumber Pathway   

Meeks Park 
Intersection 

Bridge from 
Meeks Park to 

Orion Art Center 

Northern 
Terminus at 
Art Center 

Bike Fixit 
Station @ Art 

Center 

Bike Racks 
@ Cookies & 

Cream 
       

 
Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 
 
Bike Fixit Station at Cookies & Cream: 

Bike Fixit Station 
Screwdrivers Open Ended Wrenches Allen 

Wrench 
Multi-tool 

2-Tire  
Levers 

Air Pump 
Phillips Flat Blade 32-15 mm 10-8 mm 11-9 mm 

        

 
 
Bike Fixit Station at Oat Soda Restaurant: 

 
Bike Fixit Station 

Screwdrivers Open Ended Wrenches Allen 
Wrench 
Multi-tool 

2-Tire  
Levers 

Air Pump 
Phillips Flat Blade 32-15 mm 10-8 mm 11-9 mm 

        

 
 
 
 

DRB
Typewriter
Stocked

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
*

DRB
Typewriter
 *  On the north side of Atwater the device used to activate the flashing lights is still missing.

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK



Bike Patroller Equipment 
 

Portable AED 
Battery Pads Shears/Scissors Test Run 
    

First Aid Kit 
Bandages Ice Packs Gauze Shears/Scissors Tape 
     

 
Trail Surface Comments and Areas of Concern: 
 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Signed______________________________________________Date___________________________  

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
OK

DRB
Typewriter
On order.

DRB
Typewriter
On order.

DRB
Typewriter
On order.

DRB
Typewriter
On order.

DRB
Typewriter
On order.

DRB
Typewriter
Some areas of the trail still need to be graded. 

DRB
Typewriter
Dan Butterworth

DRB
Typewriter
5-31-2023



TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY, MANAGEMENT & BUDGET
SOUTH 1/2 OF SECTION 18, T. 4 N. , R. 11 E.

OAKLAND TOWNSHIP, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN VICINITY MAP

BALD MOUNTAIN STATE PARK
OAKLAND COUNTY

PAINT CREEK BRIDGE
POLLY ANN & PAINT CREEK TRAIL SYSTEM

BALD MOUNTAIN STATE PARK

3 WORKING DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIG
CALL MISS DIG
1-(800)-482-7171

For free location of public utility lines

R

OR R

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

FILE NO.:     751/21017.BDW

PROJECT PERMITS

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

N

LOCATION MAP

SOIL EROSION CONTROL PERMIT
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN SESC PERMIT FROM THE DTMB PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY SOIL DISTURBANCE
ON THE PROJECT.

EGLE/USACE JOINT PERMIT
A PERMIT FROM THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES AND ENERGY IS REQUIRED FOR
PROPOSED DISTURBANCE WITHIN PAINT CREEK  EMBANKMENT AND  INSTALLATION OF PEDESTRIAN FOOTBRIDGE
OVER THE STREAM/RIVER. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH EGLE TO OBTAIN THIS PERMIT.

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS (DLARA)
PERMITS FROM DLARA ARE REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION OF PROPOSED FOOT BRIDGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH DLARA TO OBTAIN THIS PERMIT, PAY ALL FEES AND COORDINATE INSPECTIONS.

RIGHT-OF-WAY PERMIT
A PERMIT FROM THE PAINT CREEK TRAILWAYS COMMISSION (PCTC) IS REQUIRED FOR ALL WORK PROPOSED WITHIN
THE TRAIL RIGHT-OF-WAY. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE PCTC TO OBTAIN THIS PERMIT, PAY ALL FEES
AND COORDINATE INSPECTIONS.

Civil Engineer
NF Engineers
46777 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, MI 48342

Contact: Steven Sutton, P.E.
Phone: (248) 332-7931
Fax: (248) 332-8257
E-mail: ssutton@nfe-engr.com

NF
ENGINEERS

TITLE
Title Sheet

SHEET INDEX

Boundary and Topographic Survey
T

C-1

NO.
SHEET

Site, Grading and Soil Erosion PlanC-2

Pedestrian Bridge DetailsC-4

JC
/E

N
G

 B
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IN
D

EX

PC
A

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

R
ev

ie
w

D
AT

E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U N
UM

C
I

R
C

U
M

S
P

I
C

E

SI
QU

ER
EI

S
PE

NI
NS

UL
AM

A
MO

EN
AM

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

. H
A

LL
, R

A
, N

C
A

R
B

, D
IR

EC
TO

R

ST
A

TE
S 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

.

75
1/

21
01

7.
BD

W .

BA
LD

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

TE
 P

AR
K

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
PO

LL
Y 

AN
N

 &
 P

AI
N

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

IA
L 

SY
ST

EM
05

/?
?/

20
21

Ph
as

e 
50

0 
- 5

0%
 R

ev
ie

w
T

SW
SPKPK PKPK

CT

M
AGNO

LIA

CT

Site

Paint Creek Crossing Sections & DetailsC-3

W
:\P

on
tia

c 
Jo

bs
 - 

Pr
e 

G
50

0\
E0

00
-F

IL
ES

\E
79

1-
02

 P
ai

nt
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
\O

ffi
ce

\C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

\E
79

1-
02

-E
N

G
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

0/
20

21
 4

:2
1:

33
 P

M
, N

ow
ak

 a
nd

 F
ra

us
 P

.L
.L

.C
.



BENCHMARK

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

AI
L

BO
U

N
D

AR
Y 

AN
D

 T
O

PO
G

R
AP

H
IC

SU
R

VE
Y

C-
1

JC
/E

N
G

 B
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IN
D

EX

PC
A

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

R
ev

ie
w

D
AT

E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U N
UM

C
I

R
C

U
M

S
P

I
C

E

SI
QU

ER
EI

S
PE

NI
NS

UL
AM

A
MO

EN
AM

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

. H
A

LL
, R

A
, N

C
A

R
B

, D
IR

EC
TO

R

ST
A

TE
S 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

.

75
1/

21
01

7.
BD

W .

BA
LD

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

TE
 P

AR
K

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
PO

LL
Y 

AN
N

 &
 P

AI
N

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

IA
L 

SY
ST

EM
05

/?
?/

20
21

Ph
as

e 
50

0 
- 5

0%
 R

ev
ie

w

SW
SPKPK PKPK

NF

N

Site

Location  Map

BORING LEGEND

B-1SB#1

LEGEND

55

SURFACE LEGEND

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

SOIL BORING INFORMATION

TREE SURVEY

N
F

N

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

W
:\P

on
tia

c 
Jo

bs
 - 

Pr
e 

G
50

0\
E0

00
-F

IL
ES

\E
79

1-
02

 P
ai

nt
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
\O

ffi
ce

\C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

\E
79

1-
02

-E
N

G
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

0/
20

21
 4

:2
1:

46
 P

M
, N

ow
ak

 a
nd

 F
ra

us
 P

.L
.L

.C
.



BENCHMARK

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

AI
L

SI
TE

, G
R

AD
IN

G
 A

N
D

SO
IL

 E
R

O
SI

O
N

 P
LA

N
C-

2
JC

/E
N

G
 B

Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IN
D

EX

PC
A

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

R
ev

ie
w

D
AT

E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U N
UM

C
I

R
C

U
M

S
P

I
C

E

SI
QU

ER
EI

S
PE

NI
NS

UL
AM

A
MO

EN
AM

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

. H
A

LL
, R

A
, N

C
A

R
B

, D
IR

EC
TO

R

ST
A

TE
S 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

.

75
1/

21
01

7.
BD

W .

BA
LD

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

TE
 P

AR
K

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
PO

LL
Y 

AN
N

 &
 P

AI
N

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

IA
L 

SY
ST

EM
05

/?
?/

20
21

Ph
as

e 
50

0 
- 5

0%
 R

ev
ie

w

SW
SPKPK PKPK

NF

N

Site

Location  Map

SOIL BORING INFORMATION

N
F

N

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

AGGREGATE PATHWAY SECTION 6" NON-REINFORCED CONCRETE SECTION

PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

SILTFENCE DETAIL

SECTION  A-A

FRONT  VIEW

PLAN  VIEW

SECTION  B-B

W
:\P

on
tia

c 
Jo

bs
 - 

Pr
e 

G
50

0\
E0

00
-F

IL
ES

\E
79

1-
02

 P
ai

nt
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
\O

ffi
ce

\C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

\E
79

1-
02

-E
N

G
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

0/
20

21
 4

:2
2:

01
 P

M
, N

ow
ak

 a
nd

 F
ra

us
 P

.L
.L

.C
.



(Station -0+10.00 - 2+00.00)

902

904

906

908

910

912

914

916

918

920

902

904

906

908

910

912

914

916

918

920

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
C

R
O

SS
IN

G
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
& 

D
ET

AI
LS

C-
3

JC
/E

N
G

 B
Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IN
D

EX

PC
A

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

R
ev

ie
w

D
AT

E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U N
UM

C
I

R
C

U
M

S
P

I
C

E

SI
QU

ER
EI

S
PE

NI
NS

UL
AM

A
MO

EN
AM

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

. H
A

LL
, R

A
, N

C
A

R
B

, D
IR

EC
TO

R

ST
A

TE
S 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

.

75
1/

21
01

7.
BD

W .

BA
LD

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

TE
 P

AR
K

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
PO

LL
Y 

AN
N

 &
 P

AI
N

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

IA
L 

SY
ST

EM
05

/?
?/

20
21

Ph
as

e 
50

0 
- 5

0%
 R

ev
ie

w

SW
SPKPK PKPK

NF

N

Site

Location  Map

SOIL BORING INFORMATION

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

W
:\P

on
tia

c 
Jo

bs
 - 

Pr
e 

G
50

0\
E0

00
-F

IL
ES

\E
79

1-
02

 P
ai

nt
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
\O

ffi
ce

\C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

\E
79

1-
02

-E
N

G
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

0/
20

21
 4

:2
2:

16
 P

M
, N

ow
ak

 a
nd

 F
ra

us
 P

.L
.L

.C
.



PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 B
R

ID
G

E 
D

ET
AI

LS
C-

4
JC

/E
N

G
 B

Y

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.

IN
D

EX

PC
A

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 B

Y

R
ev

ie
w

D
AT

E

PR
O

JE
C

T 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

N
F

E
N

G
I
N

E
E

R
S

C
i
v

i
l

 E
n

g
i
n

e
e

r
s

L
a

n
d

 S
u

r
v

e
y

o
r

s

L
a

n
d

 P
l

a
n

n
e

r
s

4
6

7
7
7
 W

o
o

d
w

a
r

d
 A

v
e

n
u

e

P
o

n
t

i
a

c
, 
 M

I
 4

8
3
4

2
-
5
0

3
2

T
e

l
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
7
9

3
1

F
a

x
. 
(2

4
8

) 
3
3
2
-
8

2
5
7

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R

PL
UR

IB
U

E
S

U N
UM

C
I
R
C
U
M

S
P
I
C
E

SI
QU

ER
EI

S
PE

NI
NS
UL

AM
A
MO
EN

AM

D
EP

A
RT

M
EN

T 
O

F 
TE

CH
N

O
LO

G
Y

, M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 B

U
D

G
ET

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
M

IC
H

IG
A

N

R
O

B
ER

T 
C

. H
A

LL
, R

A
, N

C
A

R
B

, D
IR

EC
TO

R

ST
A

TE
S 

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
D

ES
IG

N
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
IV

IS
IO

N

.

75
1/

21
01

7.
BD

W .

BA
LD

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 S
TA

TE
 P

AR
K

PA
IN

T 
C

R
EE

K 
BR

ID
G

E
PO

LL
Y 

AN
N

 &
 P

AI
N

T 
C

R
EE

K 
TR

IA
L 

SY
ST

EM
05

/?
?/

20
21

Ph
as

e 
50

0 
- 5

0%
 R

ev
ie

w

SW
SPKPK PKPK

SOIL BORING INFORMATION

W
:\P

on
tia

c 
Jo

bs
 - 

Pr
e 

G
50

0\
E0

00
-F

IL
ES

\E
79

1-
02

 P
ai

nt
 C

re
ek

 B
rid

ge
\O

ffi
ce

\C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

\E
79

1-
02

-E
N

G
.d

w
g,

 7
/3

0/
20

21
 4

:2
2:

26
 P

M
, N

ow
ak

 a
nd

 F
ra

us
 P

.L
.L

.C
.


	1 - June 20, 2023 Meeting Agenda
	MEETING AGENDA
	17. Adjournment of Regular Meeting
	* The Paint Creek Trailways Commission will be conducting a field trip to the section of the trail that will be connected to Bald Mountain State Recreation Area in the future.  Commissioners and staff will meet at the Paint Creek Junction Park parking...

	2 - Agenda Summary June 20, 2023
	3 - May 16, 2023 Draft Meeting Minutes
	4 - May 2023 Treasurers Report
	Sheet1

	5 - Memo_Recognition Spike Supplier
	MEMO

	6 - Memo_Current Grants and Grant Updates
	MEMO

	7 - Spark Application Score
	Sheet1

	8 - Spark Grant Tiers
	9 - Labor Day Bridge Walk Sponsorship Form 2023 - DRAFT
	10 - Event Sponsorship Form 2023 - DRAFT
	11 - Friends of the Paint Creek Trail - Memorandum of Understanding
	12 - Memo_Review of License Agreements
	MEMO

	13 - Memo_Attorney work on Electric Mobility Devices
	MEMO

	14 - June 2023 Managers Report
	15 - PC Junction - Grand Opening Photo Collage
	16 - 2023 Paint Creek Trail Draft Operations Budget with Difference_Amended 03212023
	Table 1

	17 - MAP -BaldMt-PaintCreekLink
	18 - May 31, 2023 Trail Inspection Report
	Comment: ___________________________________________________________ ____________________________________
	Dinosaur Hill – Access Stairs – Approximately 31.7 (no sign)
	Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
	Flagstar Bank Site – Approx. 34.8 (no sign)

	Comment:  ________________________________________________________________________________________________
	ITC Transmission Lines – Overhead – Approx. 36.4 (no sign)
	Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________


	Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
	Comment: ________________________________________________________________________________________________
	Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
	Comment: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
	Converse Court – Approx. 39.8 (no sign)
	Atwater Section – Approximately 39.9 (no sign)



	19 - DESIGN - Paint Creek Bridge E791-02 (2021-08-02)
	E791-02-ENG-C00-COVER
	E791-02-ENG-C01-TOP
	E791-02-ENG-C02-SIT
	E791-02-ENG-C03-SECTIONS
	E791-02-ENG-C04-BRIDGE


